
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Victoria Wallace 03450 450 500 democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10 February 2016 

 

To: Chairman – Councillor Ben Shelton 
 Vice-Chairman – Councillor James Hockney 
 Members of the Partnerships Review Committee – Councillors David Bard, 

Henry Batchelor, Kevin Cuffley, Andrew Fraser, Jose Hales, Roger Hall and 
Janet Lockwood 

Quorum: 5 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Partnerships Review Committee, which will be 
held in the Swansley Room A and B - Ground Floor on Thursday, 18 February 2016 at 
10.30 a.m. 
 
Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and 
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of 
the meeting.  It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started.  Council 
Standing Order 4.3 refers. 
 
Yours faithfully 
JEAN HUNTER 
Chief Executive 
 

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the 
community, access to its agendas and minutes.  If you have any 

specific needs, please let us know, and we will do what we can to 
help you. 

 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
1. Apologies    
 To receive apologies for absence from committee members.  
   
2. Declarations of Interest    
 
3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting   1 - 4 
 To authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 22 

September 2015 as a correct record. 
 

   
4. Public Questions    
 
5. Cambridgeshire County Council Budget Proposals    
 Cambridgeshire County Council’s Chief Executive and other County  

 

 

South Cambridgeshire Hall 

Cambourne Business Park 

Cambourne 

Cambridge 

CB23 6EA 

t: 03450 450 500 

f: 01954 713149 

dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 

minicom: 01480 376743 

www.scambs.gov.uk 



Council representatives will be in attendance to present this item. As 
background to this, the County Council’s Business Plan can be viewed 
via the following link: 
http://www2.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CommitteeMinutes/Committees/Agen
daItem.aspx?agendaItemID=12736 
 

   
6. Reports from Members appointed to Outside Bodies   5 - 40 
 To consider update reports from Members appointed to represent the 

Council on outside bodies. 
 

   
7. Work Programme   41 - 48 
 To consider the Partnerships Review Committee’s work programme. The 

Council’s Corporate Forward Plan is attached to consider items for 
possible future scrutiny. 

 

   
8. Dates of Future Meetings    
 Thursday 21 April 2016 at 2pm.  
   

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 The law allows Councils to consider a limited range of issues in private session without 
members of the Press and public being present.  Typically, such issues relate to 
personal details, financial and business affairs, legal privilege and so on.  In every 
case, the public interest in excluding the Press and Public from the meeting room must 
outweigh the public interest in having the information disclosed to them.  The following 
statement will be proposed, seconded and voted upon.   
 
"I propose that the Press and public be excluded from the meeting during the 
consideration of the following item number(s) ….. in accordance with Section 100(A) 
(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that, if present, there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information as defined in paragraph(s) ….. of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act.” 
 
If exempt (confidential) information has been provided as part of the agenda, the Press 
and public will not be able to view it.  There will be an explanation on the website 
however as to why the information is exempt. 

   

 
OUR LONG-TERM VISION 

 
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live, work and study in the country. 
Our district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will 
have a superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. 

 
 

OUR VALUES 
 

We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are: 
 Working Together 
 Integrity 
 Dynamism 
 Innovation 

  

http://www2.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CommitteeMinutes/Committees/AgendaItem.aspx?agendaItemID=12736
http://www2.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/CommitteeMinutes/Committees/AgendaItem.aspx?agendaItemID=12736


 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 Notes to help those people visiting the South Cambridgeshire District Council offices 

 
While we try to make sure that you stay safe when visiting South Cambridgeshire Hall, you also have a 
responsibility for your own safety, and that of others. 
 
Security 

When attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices you must report to Reception, sign in, 
and at all times wear the Visitor badge issued.  Before leaving the building, please sign out and return the 
Visitor badge to Reception. 
Public seating in meeting rooms is limited. For further details contact Democratic Services on 03450 450 
500 or e-mail democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 

In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Leave the building using the nearest escape route; 
from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside the 
door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park opposite the staff  entrance 

 Do not use the lifts to leave the building.  If you are unable to use stairs by yourself, the 

emergency staircase landings have fire refuge areas, which give protection for a minimum of 1.5 
hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for help from Council fire wardens or the fire brigade. 

 Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 

If you feel unwell or need first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 

We are committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to our agendas and minutes. 
We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us know, and 
we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  There are 
disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Infra-red hearing assistance systems are available in 
the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red transmitter 
and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If your hearing 
aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used 
independently. You can get both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 
 
Toilets 

Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 

We are open and transparent about how we make decisions. We allow recording, filming and photography 
at Council, Cabinet and other meetings, which members of the public can attend, so long as proceedings 
at the meeting are not disrupted.  We also allow the use of social media during meetings to bring Council 
issues to the attention of a wider audience.  To minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, 
please switch your phone or other mobile device to silent / vibrate mode. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 

You are not allowed to bring into, or display at, any public meeting any banner, placard, poster or other 
similar item.  Failure to do so, will result in the Chairman suspending the meeting until such items are 
removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings at a meeting, the Chairman will warn the person 
concerned.  If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If 
there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call 
for that part to be cleared. The meeting will be suspended until order has been restored. 
 
Smoking 

Since 1 July 2008, South Cambridgeshire District Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. No one is 
allowed to smoke at any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of 
those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 

Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  You are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 

   

mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk


 



 

 

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Partnerships Review Committee held on 
Tuesday, 22 September 2015 at 2.00 p.m. 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Ben Shelton – Chairman 
 
Councillors: David Bard Henry Batchelor 
 Kevin Cuffley Andrew Fraser 
 Roger Hall Janet Lockwood 
 
Officers: Gemma Barron Sustainable Communities & Partnerships 

Manager 
 Ian Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
 Councillor Jose Hales and Councillor James Hockney sent Apologies for Absence. The 

Committee endorsed the Chaiman’s appointment of Councillor Henry Batchelor as Vice-
Chairman for the meeting. 

  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 There were no declarations of interest. 
  
3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 The Committee authorised the Chairman to sign, as a correct record, the Minutes of the 

meeting held on 19 June 2015. 
  
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
 There were no questions from members of the public. 
  
5. BUS SERVICES 
 
 Paul Nelson (Interim Head of Passenger Transport, Cambridgeshire County Council) 

and Andy Campbell (Stagecoach) attended the meeting. 
 
The provision of bus services 
 
Mr. Nelson summarised the process companies had to follow in order to obtain 
permission to operate buses, on a commercial basis, along particular routes within the 
County. There were no grounds upon which Cambridgeshire County Council could 
object to the outcome of this process. The County Council could then consider whether 
to provide bus services of its own along routes not served commercially. However, it was 
under no obligation to provide such additional services, especially in the light of 
diminishing budgets.  
 
On the question of subsidised services, Members noted that, while Cambridgeshire 
County Council could supplement commercial routes by providing buses in otherwise 
unviable areas, the County Council was not allowed to compete with commercial 
services. Mr. Campbell explained that, in a similar way, Stagecoach could not cross-
subsidise, making unviable routes viable by using money made on profitable routes.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Partnerships Review Committee  Tuesday, 22 September 2015 

 

 
Mr. Campbell said that Stagecoach tried to provide as comprehensive a service as 
possible in South Cambridgeshire by connecting groups of villages together. A problem 
with this though was that journey times were extended and, where people did not have 
the time to spare and had an alternative such as a private motor vehicle, it was very 
difficult to achieve modal shift.  
 
School transport 
 
Those present noted and discussed the basis upon which school buses were provided.  
Mr. Campbell highlighted the problem of trying to keep to timetable at peak times, and 
suggested that staggered school hours might ease congestion.  
 
Community transport 
 
The Partnerships and Sustainable Communities Manager summarised South 
Cambridgeshire District Council’s Community Transport Strategy, and said that priorities 
were currently being reviewed. The issue of Community Transport was material to 
decisions made in the context of Strategic Transport. Additional funding could be sought 
as part of the negotiations relating to Legal Agreements under Section 106 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990.             
 
Possible enhancements 
 
In response to the Chairman, Mr. Nelson said that a form of transport hub operated in 
key parts of the District, principally focused on the city of Cambridge. However, as the 
Partnerships and Sustainable Communities Manager pointed out, people in general 
currently wanted one mode of transport between home and place of work, for example.  
 
Councillor David Bard raised the issues of streamlining services, interactive timetabling, 
and missed services. Mr. Campbell reiterated the problems caused by traffic congestion 
in Cambridge City. In particular, current interactive timetabling technology relied on the 
three previous journeys and, if any of those had been affected by congestion that would 
have a consequential effect. He hoped that Automatic Vehicle Location technology 
would solve the problem in the future.  
 
In response to a question about making information more accessible for visually-
impaired people, Mr. Campbell said that Stagecoach was currently working on an 
automatic voice messaging system, similar to the one currently in use on trains. He also 
referred to a smartphone app that was being developed. Such an app would fulfil the 
task of identifying bus stops, and also allow for a more streamlined approach to 
ticketing.  
 
Zoning and fares 
 
Those present discussed zoning, and the potential of making the fare structure fairer, 
including by reducing variance in fares between zones. Mr. Campbell referred to current 
research into the possibility of introducing smartcards and contactless debit card 
payments. Such innovations could lead to a three-zone system replacing the current 
two-zone set-up.  
 
Evening services 
 
Members were told that the future of evening services was dependent on their viability. 
Mr. Campbell said that increased housing development might make evening public 

Page 2



Partnerships Review Committee  Tuesday, 22 September 2015 

 

transport more viable. 
 
The future of public transport 
 
Mr. Campbell highlighted the need to be radical in planning public transport for the 
future. This could entail tunnels under Cambridge, and the availability of electric cars. He 
informed the Committee that the introduction of parking charges at Park & Ride sites 
had resulted in 500,000 fewer bus journeys being made in the first year. He 
acknowledged that there might be some sense in moving Park & Ride sites further away 
from Cambridge City Centre.  
 
Other matters 
 
Those present discussed a number of other issues surrounding Park & Ride, the 
Cambridgeshire Guided Busway, and the working relationship between County 
Highways and public transport providers. On the question of monies available by virtue 
of Legal Agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, Mr. 
Campbell said that developers were often proactive in this regard as it helped them to 
formulate Travel Plans that were often instrumental in securing planning permission. 
 
There being no further questions, the Chairman thanked Mr. Campbell and Mr. Nelson 
for attending the meeting. 

  
6. REPORTS FROM MEMBERS APPOINTED TO OUTSIDE BODIES 
 
 The Partnerships Review Committee received and noted a report from Councillor Peter 

Johnson in respect of the Farmland Museum, Waterbeach. 
  
7. WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 
 
 The Committee considered its Work Programme for 2015-16. 

 
The Chairman reminded Members that they had agreed to invite the local Members of 
Parliament to the meeting on Friday 27 November 2015. 
 
The Chairman and members of the Committee instructed the Partnerships and 
Sustainable Communities Manager to explore options for the Committee to examine, at 
its meeting on 21 January 2016, the provision of medical services in South 
Cambridgeshire. 

  
8. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
 The next two Partnership Review Committee meetings would be on 

 Friday 27 November 2015 at 1.00pm 

 Thursday 21 January 2016 at 2.00pm 
  

  
The Meeting ended at 3.30 p.m. 

 

 

Page 3



This page is left blank intentionally.



 

 

 
REPORT TO: Partnerships Review Committee  18 February 2016 

LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Corporate Services  
 

 
REPORTS FROM MEMBERS APPOINTED TO OUTSIDE BODIES 

 
Purpose 

 
1. To consider update reports from Members appointed to represent the Council on 

outside bodies. 
 

Recommendations 
 
2. That this report be noted. 
 

Background 
 
3. The District Council appoints Members to a range of external bodies, known as 

outside bodies, so that the authority’s views can be represented when they meet.  
The most up-to-date list of outside bodies and the Members appointed to represent 
the Council on them is attached to this report at Appendix A, for information. 

 
4. The status of some outside bodies can change without the Council being informed.  

Members are encouraged to report any changes to the outside bodies set out in the 
appendix, or any outside bodies they think are missing, to Democratic Services.  

 
Considerations 

 
5. Update reports on outside bodies used to be submitted to meetings of full Council, or 

Cabinet for those Cabinet Members appointed to outside bodies. 
 

6. In considering how information is reported back from the outside bodies that 
Members are appointed to, the Civic Affairs Committee on 5 December 2013 agreed 
that:  

 
“all Members appointed to an outside body should submit a written update report to 
each quarterly meeting of the Partnerships Review Committee, instead of Council, 
with the exception of those Members who already report to Cabinet.” 
 

7. This report provides the Partnerships Review Committee with those update reports 
received from Members appointed to represent the Council on outside bodies.  
Updates from outside bodies will feature as a standing agenda item for meetings of 
the Partnerships Review Committee in accordance with the Civic Affairs Committee’s 
decision. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



Update reports from Members  
 

8. Councillor Roger Hall has provided an update on the Cambridgeshire Advisory Group 
on Archives and Local Studies, which is attached at Appendix B. 
 

9. Councillor Caroline Hunt has provided an update on the Cambridge International 
Airport Consultative Committee, which is attached at Appendix C. 
 

10. Councillor Sue Ellington has provided an update on Health, which is attached at 
Appendix D. 

 
11. Councillor Peter Johnson has provided updates on the Farmland Museum, which is 

attached at Appendix E and the Waterbeach Level Internal Drainage Board, which is 
attached at Appendix F. 

 
Implications 
 

12. In the writing of this report, taking into account financial, legal, staffing, risk 
management, equality and diversity, climate change, community safety and any other 
key issues, there are no significant implications. 

 
Consultation responses (including from the Youth Council) 
 

13. No consultation has taken place on the content of this report. 
 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 
We aim to engage with residents, parishes and businesses to ensure we deliver 
first class services and value for money 
 

14. Requiring update reports from those Members appointed to outside bodies will 
provide the Council with valuable information on the work of external organisations. 

 
Background Papers 
 
No background papers were relied upon in the writing of this report. 
 
Report Author:  Victoria Wallace – Democratic Services Officer 

Telephone: (01954) 713026 

Page 6



APPENDIX A 
List of Outside Bodies 
 

Name Representative(s) 

Age Concern Charlie Nightingale 

Bassingbourn Village College Centre Management 
Committee 

Nigel Cathcart 

Cambridge Airport Consultative Committee Caroline Hunt 

Cambridge City, South Cambs & County Council 
Strategic Transport & Spatial Planning Group 

Pippa Corney 
Sebastian Kindersley 
Tim Wotherspoon 
Ray Manning (sub) 

Cambridge Marriage Guidance Council (Relate) Val Barrett 

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Association of Local 
Councils (CPALC) 

David McCraith 

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Waste Partnership Mick Martin 

Cambridgeshire Policy and Crime Panel Ben Shelton 

Cambridgeshire Historic Churches Trust Advisory 
Council 

Roger Hall 

Cambridgeshire Museums Advisory Partnership Aidan Van de Weyer 

Cambridgeshire Water Forum Tim Wotherspoon 

Carers Trust Cambridgeshire Bridget Smith 

Comberton Village College Governing Body Sub-
Committee 

Tim Scott 

Cambridgeshire County Health Committee Sue Ellington 
Andrew Fraser (sub) 

Conservators of the River Cam Tim Wotherspoon 

Cottenham Village College Sports Centre 
Management Group 

Simon Edwards 

County Advisory Group on Archives & Local Studies Roger Hall 

East of England Local Government Association Ray Manning 

Emmaus Cambridge Community Hazel Smith 

Farmland Museum Trustees Peter Johnson 

Francis John Clear Almshouses, Melbourn Val Barrett 

Friends of Milton Country Park Anna Bradnam 

Gamlingay Village College GVC Leisure Ltd Bridget Smith 

Greater Cambridge City Deal Executive Board Ray Manning 
Simon Edwards (sub) 

Health and Wellbeing District Members Forum Sue Ellington 

Linton Voluntary Community Business and Premises 
Group 

Henry Batchelor 

Mepal Outdoor Centre Simon Edwards 

Natural Cambridgeshire Tim Scott 

Needingworth Quarry Liaison Committee Brian Burling 

North Herts & District Citizens Advice Bureau Val Barrett 

Old West Internal Drainage Board Simon Edwards 
Ray Manning 
Tim Wotherspoon 

Over & Willingham Internal Drainage Board Christopher Cross 

Papworth Hospital NHS Foundation Trust Nick Wright 

Responsive Repairs Partnership Management Board Val Barrett 
Bunty Waters 
Hazel Smith 

Page 7



Sawston Patient Reference Group David Bard 

Shifting Offered Furniture Around (SOFA) Janet Lockwood 

South Cambs Crime & Disorder Reduction 
Partnership Group  

Ben Shelton 

South Cambs Local Health Partnership Sue Ellington 

Swaffham Internal Drainage Board Robert Turner 

Swavesey Byeways Advisory Committee Robert Turner 
Sue Ellington 

Swavesey Internal Drainage Board Brian Burling 
Sue Ellington 

Swavesey Village College Community Committee Mark Howell 
Sue Ellington 

Waterbeach Level Internal Drainage Board James Hockney 
Peter Johnson 

 

Page 8



Appendix B 

Cambridgeshire Advisory Group on Archives and Local Studies (CAGALS) 
 

A staff consultation document concerning the 2016/17 savings proposals for 
Cambridgeshire Libraries and Archives was launched on Monday 4 January 2016. 
Staff had 45 days to respond with comments on the proposed restructure. 

A public consultation on proposed new opening hours for Cambridgeshire Archives 
and Local Studies was launched on 25 January 2016 and closes on 26 February 
2016. The online survey can be completed via this link: 
http://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/calsconsultation 

The consultation closes on 26 February.  

 

Councillor Roger Hall 

 

Page 9

http://hildersham.us7.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=e46e0983995f4939d161b3777&id=2982efc7f8&e=d7ae9b0240


This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix C 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
CAMBRIDGE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 

CAMBRIDGE AIRPORT 
Wednesday 18 November 2015 

10.30am 
 

Present: 
Mr John Bridge OBE DL, Chairman 
Mr Terry Holloway, Secretary 
Mr Nathan Deverell, General Manager Cambridge International Airport 
Mr David Cran, Airport Manager 
Ms Elizabeth Freeman, Teversham Parish Council 
Mr Mark Easterfield, Fen Ditton Parish Council 
Mr Ken Hart, SCAM 
Cllr Caroline Hunt, South Cambs District Council 
Mr Allan Coatesworth, Northside Flying Club 
Mr Wayne Fuller, Mid Anglia School of Flying 
Cllr Caroline Hart, Cambridge City Council 
Mr Stuart Wood, Abbey People 
Mr Graham Macfarlane, Test Pilot/Training Captain, Marshall Aerospace & 
Defence Group 
Cllr Paul Sales, Cambridgeshire County Council 
Mr David Brown, Rustat Neighbourhood Association 
Mr Trevor Lewis, Mid Anglia Flying School 
Ms Gill Pragnell, Cambridgeshire Chambers of Commerce 
Mr Roger Bourdon, Coleridge Ward 
Cllr Caroline Hart, Cambridge City Council 

  
Representatives of Local Councils in attendance:  

Mr Ed Durrant, Planning, South Cambs District Council 
Ms Yvonne O’Donnell, Environmental Health, Cambridge City Council  

  
In attendance: 

Mr Richard Oakley, Marshall Property Team 
Mr Neal Jennion, MADG Infrastructure and Compliance Director 

  
Members of public in attendance: 

One member of the public in attendance 
  
No representatives of the press were present, notwithstanding that invitations had 
been issued 
  
Item 1 – Apologies for Absence   
  
Apologies had been received from: Cllr Rob Dryden, Mr John McGill, Ms Kate Wright, 
Mr Chris Huckstep, Mr Bernard Townsend, Mr Alan Coatsworth, Mr Duncan Bickley 
  

Item 2 – Opening Remarks by the Chairman 

  
2.1       The Chairman welcomed committee members to the meeting and said that 

he was looking forward to some positive discussions. 
  

Page 11



  
Item 3 – Adoption of Minutes from the Last Meeting 
  
3.1      Following some initial discussions instigated by Mr Ken Hart about the 

contents, the minutes of the last meeting held on Wednesday 13 May 2015 
were agreed and formally adopted. 

  
  
Item 4 – Matters Arising from the last Meeting 
  
4.1     Mr Ken Hart questioned the integrity of the planning arrangements, which had 

approved the Fixed Base Operation (FBO).  He remarked that in 2006 when 
the FBO was opened, SCAM had challenged the decision for it to be 
completed under ‘Permitted Development’.  He noted that South Cambs 
District Council had been happy with the decision of ‘Permitted Development’ 
at that time, but subsequently Ken Hart, representing SCAM, had been 
questioning the process. 

  
4.2     The Chairman invited Mr Hart to forward the relevant papers to him and said 

that, once he had studied them, he would write to South Cambs District 
Council about this topic. 

  
  
Item 5 – Report from the Cambridge International Airport General Manager 
  
5.1      Mr Nathan Deverell, the Airport General Manager reported that movements at 

the Airport remained low in comparison to historic levels and said that traffic 
was down in comparison with the same time last year. 

  
5.2     The Airport General Manager reported that the summer schedule of flights to 

Gerona and Jersey had worked well and said that the Airport was in 
discussion with airlines about possible summer schedules for 2016. 

  
5.3     The Airport General Manager reported that the Monday to Thursday BA flights 

to Gothenburg (leaving at 0700 and returning at 1900) were working well and 
there had been good feedback from both the airline and customers about 
these flights. 

  
5.4     The Airport General Manager reported that no scheduled ski flights would be 

taking place during the winter of 2015/2016. 
  
5.5     The Airport General Manager emphasised once again that the main priority of 

the Airport was supporting aircraft coming into Marshall Aerospace and 
Defence Group for maintenance purposes and it was noted that two Boeing 
747s had recently come in to the Airport for this purpose.  He further reported 
that support for Executive Aircraft operations and General Aviation by the 
Airport continued. 

  
5.6     The Airport General Manager reported that the runway rehabilitation had now 

been successfully completed but that some final work on the ‘run-off pond’ 
continues. 

  
  
 

Page 12



Item 6 – Cambridge International Airport Flight Evaluation Unit Report  

  
6.1     Mr David Cran, who has responsibility for the flight evaluation unit, presented 

the Flight Evaluation Report.  A copy of this report is attached to these 
minutes. 

  
6.2     It was noted that overall the movements were down and Mr Cran reported that 

a new system had been put in place, under which the Noise Complaints 
Action Line would be managed by the Airport Operations Team on a seven 
day a week basis. 

  
6.3     It was noted that there had been some peaks during August and earlier in the 

year due to BA training flights.   
  
6.4     Mr Cran reported that some of the Airport complaints were actually queries, 

rather than complaints and that the recent arrival of the Boeing 747s had 
generated nine calls to the complaints line, with members of the public asking 
what was happening.  Mr Cran reported that where requested, the Airport 
would notify individuals in advance of large aircraft movements. 

  
6.5     It was noted that some of the complaints were in connection with the runway 

repairs. 
  
6.6     In response to questions, it was confirmed that: 
  

6.6.1     All aircraft followed a standard glide slope to the runway and 
follow standard approach procedures.  However, if specific 
approaches were questioned by members of the public, the Airport 
would investigate.  

  
6.6.2     In future the Airport would differentiate between complaints 
and queries in its report. 

  
6.6.3     It was noted that some of the August peak complaints had 
been during a period of hot weather, when a lot of people were 
probably sitting outside. 

  
  
Item 7 – Any Other Business 
  
7.1      Although no items of any items of other business had been notified in 

advance, the Chairman offered an opportunity for members of the committee 
and public to raise any observations. 

  
7.2     Mr Hart raised two matters: 
  

7.2.1   He said that the Airport had consistently said it does not have two 
terminals but mentioned that some correspondence at the Airport had 
referred to the FBO as a terminal. He sought clarification about this. 

  
7.2.2 Mr Hart thanked the secretary for facilitating a meeting between himself 
and the Airport  Management Team, which had not taken place.  Mr Hart 
remarked that it would be helpful to  have such a meeting.  

  

Page 13



7.2.3 In response, the Chairman said that, once he head reviewed the various 
papers provided by Mr Hart, he would arrange meetings as necessary.  

  
7.3       In closing the meeting, the Chairman reiterated his willingness to discuss 

airport matters with committee members at any time. 
  
  
Item 8 – Dates of Next Meeting 
  
8.1 Meetings in 2016 will be held on: 
  

Wednesday 11 May 2016 – 10.30am  
Wednesday 16 November 2016 – 10.30am 
 
 
 
 

Councillor Caroline Hunt 

Page 14



Appendix D 

Health Report 
 
 

Health and Wellbeing Board Meeting November 19th  
 
This meeting focused on Priority 1 - Ensure a positive start to life for children, young  people and 
their families. 
 
The accompanying paper to the personal story outlines the multiagency approach to children 
service across the county. The development of the joint emotional Health and Wellbeing Board to 
address various changes including those addressing autism, mental health and counselling 
services. 
The need to develop a smoother transfer to adult services has been recognised, but there are still 
actions to be implemented. 
 
The JSNA for Vulnerable Children has provided a datbase for the development of services which 
address the causes of vulnerability. 
 
Agenda item 7 focused on the Prevention work for the Health system Transformation Programme  
 
The Objectives are based on the need to identify those prevention interventions which will provide 
maximum return on investment.  
 
Many of these interventions can be provided by the Districts e.g fall prevention stop smoking and 
improvements in housing environments.  
 
The paper is full of clear recommendation for change but no real action plan at this time and no 
finance to kick start the process. But it could provide useful data on which to base proposals for 
new ways of doing current services. 
 
The Better Care fund update  
 
New proposals to meet the requirements of the Better Care fund would be required in February but 
guidelines were still awaited. The criteria for obtaining Better Care Funds in 2015 - a reduction of 
1% in unplanned admissions - was unlikely to be achieved. 
 
Health Committee 17th December  
 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust (CPFT) CQC Inspection Report  
 
The Trust received an overall rating of good. 
The safe domain was rated as requiring improvement. 
 
The Trust outlined their plans to inject £2.2m. Questions were raised about Domestic violence and 
children services. 
 
Older People and Adult Community Services  
 
The termination of this contract had only just occurred and the committee satisfied itself that 
patients and staff had been reassured and services were being provided. The committee was told 
that the new way of delivering service would continue until a full review had been undertaken. 
 
Draft business Planning Proposals 
 
This budget was discussed but predates the Government spending review which requires a 
significant reduction in the budge for 2016 . 
 

Page 15



Health Visiting 
 
Funding for the provision of Health Visitors has been transferred from NHS England to Local 
Authorities. There is significant pressure on this budget and savings have to be made. So the joint 
commissioning of health visitor services with other early years services. 
 
Health and Wellbeing Board 14 January 2016 
 
Priority 3 - Encourage healthy lifestyles and behaviours in all actions and activities while respecting 
people’s personal choices 
 
The personal stories included people who had needed to lose weight in order to reduce health 
problems such as diabetes, heart disease and mobility.  
 
The paper outlines services throughout Cambridgeshire provided by a range of public, private and 
voluntary providers. The strategy was provided in the papers. 
 
Older Peoples and Adult contract 
 
The CCG provided more reassurance that services would continue to be provided as outlined in 
the contract until the review had reported. There is no question of going back to previous service 
models. 
 
 
 
Councillor Sue Ellington 
 

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



This page is left blank intentionally.



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is left blank intentionally.



 
 

 

  
NOTICE OF KEY DECISIONS 
 
To be taken under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) 
(England) Regulations 2012 from 20 January 2016 
 
 
Notice is hereby given of: 
 

 Key decisions that will be taken by Cabinet, individual Portfolio Holders or Officers 

 Confidential or exempt executive decisions that will be taken in a meeting from which the public will be excluded (for whole or part) 
 
A Key Decision is a decision, which is likely: 
 
(1) (a) to result in the authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the Council’s budget for the 

service or function to which the decision relates; or 
 

(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards 
 

(2) In determining the meaning of `significant’ for the purposes of the above, the Council must have regard to any guidance for the time being issued by 
the Secretary of State in accordance with section 9Q of the 2000 Act (guidance). 

 
A notice / agenda, together with reports and supporting documents for each meeting will be published at least five working days before the date of the 
meeting.  In order to enquire about the availability of documents and subject to any restriction on their disclosure, copies may be requested from 
Democratic Services, South Cambridgeshire District Council, South Cambridgeshire Hall, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridge, CB23 
6EA. Agenda and documents may be accessed electronically at www.scambs.gov.uk 
 
Formal notice is hereby given under the above Regulations that, where indicated (in column 4), part of the meetings listed in this notice may be held in 
private because the agenda and reports for the meeting will contain confidential or exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) and that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing it. See overleaf for the relevant paragraphs. 
 
 

If you have any queries relating to this Notice, please contact 
Victoria Wallace on 01954 713026 or by e-mailing victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk 

 
 

 

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 7

http://www.scambs.gov.uk/
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk


 

 

 
 
Paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
(Reason for a report to be considered in private) 
 

1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information) 
4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations 

matter arising between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority 
5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings 
6. Information which reveals that the authority proposes: 

(a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b) to make an Order or Direction under any enactment 

7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 
 
 
 
The Decision Makers referred to in this document are as follows: 
 
Cabinet  
 
Councillor Ray Manning 
Councillor Simon Edwards 
Councillor Robert Turner 
Councillor Mark Howell 
Councillor Mick Martin 
Councillor Peter Topping 

Leader of the Council 
Deputy Leader and Finance and Staffing 
Planning  
Housing 
Environmental Services 
Corporate and Customer Services 

Councillor Tim Wotherspoon 
Councillor Nick Wright 

Strategic Planning and Transportation 
Economic Development 
 

 

P
age 42



 
 

 

Key and non-key decisions expected to be made from 20 January 2016 

Decision to be made Decision Maker Date of Meeting Reason for Report to 
be considered in 
Private 

 

Portfolio Holder and 
Contact Officer 

Documents submitted 
to the decision maker 

 

 
Transfer/Sale of land at 
OSP 148, Church Lane, 
Great Eversden 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Housing Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
27 January 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Housing Portfolio 
Holder 
 
Julie Fletcher, Head of 
Housing Strategy 
 

 
Report (publication 19 
January 2016) 
 

 
Localised Council Tax 
Support Scheme 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Council 
 

 
28 January 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Dawn Graham, Benefits 
Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 20 January 
2016) 
 

 
Gambling Act 
Statement of Principles 
 
Key 
 

 
Council 
 

 
28 January 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Environmental Services 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Myles Bebbington, 
Head of Service - 
Environmental Services 
& Licensing 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 06 January 
2016) 
 

 
Members' Allowances 
2016/17 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Council 
 

 
28 January 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Leader of Council 
 
Graham Watts, 
Democratic Services 
Team Leader 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 20 January 
2016) 
 

P
age 43



Key and non-key decisions expected to be made from 20 January 2016 
 

 

Decision to be made Decision Maker Date of Meeting Reason for Report to 
be considered in 
Private 

 

Portfolio Holder and 
Contact Officer 

Documents submitted 
to the decision maker 

 

 
Annual Pay Policy 
Statement 2016/17 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Council 
 

 
28 January 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Leader of Council 
 
Susan Gardner Craig, 
Human Resources 
Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 20 January 
2016) 
 

 
Position Statement 
2015/16: Finance, 
Performance and Risk 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Cabinet 
 
 
 
Cabinet 
 

 
11 February 2016 
 
 
 
July 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
John Garnham, 
Principal Accountant 
(General Fund & 
Projects),  
 
Richard May, Policy 
and Performance 
Manager 
 

 
Q3 Report (publication 
expected 03 February 
2016) 
 
Q4 Report (publication 
expected in month of 
July 2016) 
 

 
Medium Term Financial 
Strategy (General Fund 
budget 2016/17 
including Council Tax 
setting), Housing 
Revenue Account 
(including housing 
rents), Capital 
Programme 2016/17-
2020/21 and Treasury 
Management Strategy 

 
Cabinet 
 
Council 
 

 
11 February 2016 
 
25 February 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
John Garnham, 
Principal Accountant 
(General Fund & 
Projects) 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 03 February 
2016) 
 

P
age 44



Key and non-key decisions expected to be made from 20 January 2016 
 

 

Decision to be made Decision Maker Date of Meeting Reason for Report to 
be considered in 
Private 

 

Portfolio Holder and 
Contact Officer 

Documents submitted 
to the decision maker 

 

(Revised 2015/16 and 
2016/17) 
 
Key 
 

 
Treasury Management 
Quarterly Investment 
Review 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
 

 
11 February 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Alex Colyer, Executive 
Director, Corporate 
Services 
 
Sally Smart, Principal 
Accountant Financial & 
Systems 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 03 February 
2016) 
 

 
Mears Update Report 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Council 
 

 
25 February 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Housing Portfolio 
Holder 
 
Anita Goddard, 
Housing Operational 
Services Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 17 February 
2016) 
 

 
Swavesey Byways 
Rate 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Council 
 

 
25 February 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Environmental Services 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Pat Matthews, 
Drainage Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 17 February 
2016) 
 

P
age 45



Key and non-key decisions expected to be made from 20 January 2016 
 

 

Decision to be made Decision Maker Date of Meeting Reason for Report to 
be considered in 
Private 

 

Portfolio Holder and 
Contact Officer 

Documents submitted 
to the decision maker 

 

 
Playing Pitch Strategy 
for South 
Cambridgeshire and 
Cambridge City 
 
Key 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
14 March 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 
Gemma Barron, 
Sustainable 
Communities & 
Partnerships Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 04 March 
2016) 
 

 
Indoor Sports Facility 
Strategy for South 
Cambridgeshire and 
Cambridge City 
 
Key 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
14 March 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 
Gemma Barron, 
Sustainable 
Communities & 
Partnerships Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 04 March 
2015) 
 

 
Strategic Policies in the 
development plan for 
South Cambridgeshire - 
Response to 
consultation with Parish 
Councils 
 
Key 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
14 March 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 
Alison Talkington, 
Senior Planning Policy 
Officer 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 04 March 
2016) 
 

 
WILLINGHAM: Wilford 
Furlong Project 
 

 
Housing Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
16 March 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Housing Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 08 March 
2016) 

P
age 46



Key and non-key decisions expected to be made from 20 January 2016 
 

 

Decision to be made Decision Maker Date of Meeting Reason for Report to 
be considered in 
Private 

 

Portfolio Holder and 
Contact Officer 

Documents submitted 
to the decision maker 

 

Non-Key 
 

Gill Anderton, Head of 
Housing (New Build) 
 

 

 
Risk Management 
Strategy 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 

 
19 April 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
John Garnham, 
Principal Accountant 
(General Fund & 
Projects) 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 11 April 2016) 
 

 
Financial Management 
System 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Cabinet 
 

 
14 April 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Caroline Ryba, Head of 
Finance 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 06 April 2016) 
 

 
Write-offs 2015/16 
 
Key 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
 

 
19 April 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Katie Brown, Revenues 
Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 11 April 2016) 
 

 
Revenues and Benefits 
Performance Report Q3 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 

 
19 April 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Katie Brown, Revenues 
Manager 

 
Report (publication 
expected 11 April 2016) 
 

P
age 47



Key and non-key decisions expected to be made from 20 January 2016 
 

 

Decision to be made Decision Maker Date of Meeting Reason for Report to 
be considered in 
Private 

 

Portfolio Holder and 
Contact Officer 

Documents submitted 
to the decision maker 

 

 

 
Flood and Water SPD 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 

 
June 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Planning Portfolio 
Holder 
 
Jennifer Nuttycombe, 
Senior Planning Policy 
Officer, Jonathan 
Dixon, Principal 
Planning Policy Officer 
(Transport) 
 

 
Report (publication 
date tbc) 
 

 
Rural Settlements List 
2017-18 
 
Non-Key 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 

 
18 October 2016 
 

 
 
 

 
Finance and Staffing 
Portfolio Holder 
 
Katie Brown, Revenues 
Manager 
 

 
Report (publication 
expected 10 October 
2016) 
 

 
 

P
age 48


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Reports from Members appointed to Outside Bodies
	APP A List of Outside Bodies updated June 2015
	APP B Cllr Hall update
	APP C Cllr Hunt - Cambridge Airport
	APP D was F Cllr Ellington Health report Nov-Jan15-16
	Ea Anglian Water20151110
	Ea WLIDB AGM Engineers report20151111
	Ea WLIDB AGM20151111
	Ea last attachment - WLIDB Docs20160202

	7 Work Programme

